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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. Then the Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off or put it on vibrate so that we won’t not be interrupted. And also when speaking it is being recorded you must speak directly into the microphone so that it will be picked up. And I'd also like to mention that all Board Members have visited each of the sites that we will be discussing this evening. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:06 PM) 



34 NORTH PLANK ROAD LLC./

34 NORTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH

   EUGENE & MARIE CURRIER

(80-7-25) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width and a front yard setback to convert an existing residential building to an office.    

Chairperson Cardone: I have a communication regarding one of the items on tonight’s agenda and that is 34 North Plank Road. Please table our ZBA application for tonight’s meeting regarding 34 North Plank Road. We would appreciate it if we could be placed on the next agenda for the July 28th meeting. Please feel free to call with any questions. Sincerely, A. J. Coppola, Coppola Associates. Do I have a motion to table that discussion until July 28th meeting? 

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Mr. Hughes: Discussion on it? This came in this afternoon?

Chairperson Cardone: The request? Yes.

Mr. Hughes: We went at a great length to describe to everybody involved in that particular project that we were looking for a pile of information. Did we receive anything other than the request to be put off?

Ms. Gennarelli: No.

Mr. Hughes: So he hasn’t complied with any of the request to…?

Chairperson Cardone: Were the requests written…given to him in a written form?

Mr. Hughes: I made recommendations and spoke with some colleagues and I don’t know if there was ever a letter formed from the attorney’s office to depict that.

Mr. Donovan: I know that I had received a communication from Betty indicating that Mike wanted a copy of the survey and I communicated that to them and I know that you and I played some phone tag back and forth…and Betty advised me that you wanted to speak to me with regards to some issues but I’m actually leaving for vacation tomorrow and I’ve been kind of busy so you and I haven’t spoken directly. So other than an indication that we wanted a survey there has been no other communication from me to the applicant.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would say that he has not had a chance to see a written list that would let him know what he has to bring to the Board. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I know that I reviewed the minutes to make sure that everything that was requested was in the minutes and they were and I really don’t know why we have to baby sit him and provide to him a list of what we think he should be bringing to us. He is supposed to improve his position on the project. I…I’ve this with the same applicant…not…not the applicant but with the representative before and the same thing goes on all the time and we never get anything until the last minute. It’s unfair to the people in the neighborhood; it’s unfair to the Board. So I appreciate your listening to what I have to say in the discussion about this and a…I think he has a lot of nerve. 

Chairperson Cardone: This is not something we have not done before. 

Mr. Hughes: I understand that.

Chairperson Cardone: We have had requests in the past that were given to us the night of the meeting and we’ve honored those requests.

Mr. Hughes: But he knew when he left the room the last time that we were looking for some information but he provided nothing but an excuse at this point. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well, but we have a motion and we have a second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call? I’m sorry of have you finished discussion?

Chairperson Cardone: Is there any other discussion?

Mr. Manley: I would just add that with…with respect to what Mr. Hughes stated that I think every applicant should be taken on a case by case basis so you know, if the Board as a whole feels that somebody withheld information or didn’t provide us with the information then we don’t necessarily have to grant the extension to the next month. If indeed the Board as a whole feels that the applicant is due that extra month then as a Board we’ll, you know, we would vote that way. A…I…I in this particular case, I think that perhaps he doesn’t have all the information that he needed from us so you know, in that particular case I would think that my vote would be to grant him that extra thirty days but that’s up to everybody.

Chairperson Cardone: If we have any more discussion otherwise we’ll have a roll call vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. If there is anyone here tonight that was interested in that particular application at 34 North Plank Road we will be hearing that next month that’s July the 28th and you would not receive a further notice in the mail. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE
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ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

63 ROUTE 17K, NBGH

   / ELRAC LLC.



(97-2-12.21) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed total signage to erect signs.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Enterprise Rent-A-Car. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, June 14th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, June 15th. This applicant sent out six registered letters, six were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair I am going to ask to recuse myself from this particular file I have a business relationship with this company so…

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would have to let the applicant know that we are now down to four Board Members.

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And all four would have to agree…

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: …for any action.

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Vigna: Understand.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. you may begin.

Mr. Vigna: Good evening my name is Frank Vigna, I’m the Operations Manager for Enterprise Rent-A-Car basically what I do is take care of all of our facilities in our region. I’m here this evening to ask for a sign variance on changing our signage on our current location at 63 Route 17K, right here in Newburgh. I think I’ve provided drawings, site plan, a…pictures, artist rendering of what the new signage will look like. The reason that I’m here this evening, we’ve been there almost about ten years now and we still have customers that actually do not know that we’re there. They come by and say ‘Oh, I didn’t even know you guys were there’ because of our current signage. So our corporation has changed our trade dress so its time we update our trade dress anyhow so I figured we’d come and we’d ask for a sign variance. Most of the signage we are looking for as far as why it goes over the maximum allowance and why this variance is being asked for is the fascia band that wraps the building.  

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.  Do we have any questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: I have to agree with him that it’s a hard place to see; you have such a small sign there.

Mr. Vigna: Right.

Mr. Maher: On the…on the a…new awning area, how many…the drawing is kind of tough to look at and see…how many actual times is Enterprise repeated on the new awning application?

Mr. Vigna: On the new awning application actually I think in the diagram that I sent you guys it has it written on it but in the actual with my a…Marketing Department had wanted actually doesn’t have any writing on it. It’s just an awning so if you look at the picture of the signage, the artist rendering, it actually doesn’t have any logo itself on it. It’s just our swipe. 

Mr. Maher: So you mean basically the large Enterprise sign on the road…

Mr. Vigna: Correct.

Mr. Maher: …the pylon sign and then the small Enterprise above the door?

Mr. Vigna: Correct and that’s just on the doorway, yes.

Mr. Maher: And that’s the extent of Enterprise on the building itself, correct?

Mr. Vigna: Correct and then the band itself it has our…

Mr. Maher: It’s more of a paint scheme than…?

Mr. Vigna: Yes, exactly. 

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have the numbers on that what’s consumed on the building and what the numbers are on the sign itself?

Mr. Vigna: Correct. When that was handed back by Joseph Mattina right on the bottom, it’s a hundred and fifty feet of road frontage and we’re requesting 164 sq. ft. for the freestanding sign and 316.25 sq. ft. for on here it says lettered awnings but like I mentioned to Mr. Maher its just the logo.

Mr. Maher: Right. So the pylon sign is showing as 164 sq. ft.

Mr. Vigna: From both sides correct. It would be a…

Mr. Hughes: 82 on each side.

Mr. Vigna: Yeah, 4 x 20 is the actual size of it and we currently have a 2 x 10 is what’s there right now. 

Mr. Hughes: On the 316 feet that you represent on the canopy how often and how wide and how long?

Mr. Vigna: It wraps the one side of the building as you’re driving towards the City of Newburgh that’s the longest portion of it, that’s 96 feet from the back all the way to the front and then it kind of goes to the jog then all there to the other side.

Mr. Hughes: So if you’re taking 96 you got another 225 feet around the front?

Mr. Vigna: Around the front and there’s a little bit of a return on the Chase bank side. Guess that would be the east side of the building. 

Mr. Hughes: If my memory serves me right you were over 500% over what you’re allowed by the Code, is that true? 

Mr. Vigna: 540 is what its coming up when you’re counting the awning, correct. That’s what the calculations that I think Mr. Mattina did.

Mr. Hughes: That’s a substantial overage on the percentage of what’s allowed in that area and you’re out there in a great big area where there’s a lot of commercial stuff around and you’re right up on the road. A…540 is outrageous.

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Mr. Maher: Yeah but correct me if I’m wrong we’ll go back to the question I asked earlier, on the awning there is no Enterprise, correct?  

Mr. Vigna: Correct. And when we were looking at some of the other dealerships in the area and even the Chase bank which is right next door a…there’s a lot of fascia band wrapping, doesn’t have logo. I think Honda has one its like a…its like a I don’t know what you want to call it its like a ziggitty line and the Chrysler dealership has the band that wraps around the building as well.  

Mr. Maher: And also on…on the a…on the plans you provided it shows the a…signage as 36 sq. ft. per side. 

Mr. Vigna: Is that…is that the site plan?

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Mr. Vigna: Yeah, that was the only site plan I had available so that was for the old Tire House.

Mr. Maher: O.K. I saw the Tire House I wasn’t sure if that was something you were going back to that sign or what.

Mr. Vigna: No, no that was from the old site plan.

Mr. Maher: Jerry an input as far as the a…the awning goes with no logo or with no actual Enterprise on it? Is that still considered a…a part of the sign?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah Mike, Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance, typically if there is a logo in contrasting colors its all totaled as far as signage square footage.  

Mr. Hughes: But a sign is still a sign and whatever they’re displaying there he’s gobbled up 480 square feet when he’s supposed to have 75 max? That’s a huge difference and the percentage works out to 540 overboard. I have a couple of questions just to do some housekeeping with respect to the applicant’s representative and our attorney as well. Because we have a minimum Board at this point are we required to have a super majority on this vote?

Mr. Donovan: No.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: You need to have…four; all four Members need to vote in the affirmative that’s a majority of the Board. 

Mr. Hughes: But we only have four voting Members here. 

Chairperson Cardone: We have four and in order for anything to pass you’d have to have four votes regardless of how many Members are actually in attendance.

Mr. McKelvey: That’s why he was given the choice whether he wanted to… 

Mr. Donovan: Well, we…

Mr. Hughes: Are you aware of this, sir?

Mr. Vigna: Well that’s why I…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Vigna: …just wanted to clarify, if I may? So if one or two say no this evening will that come up next month if we have all seven?

Mr. Donovan: If one says no...

Mr. Vigna: It’s a dead issue? 

Mr. Donovan: …it’s a dead issue. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: Now its up to the Board, what we’ve done in the past or what I’ve recommended in the past if there is a bare quorum a…because people who are not present do have the ability to vote if they choose by reviewing the minutes. They could say I choose to recuse myself because I wasn’t present at the Public Hearing.

Mr. Vigna: O.K. 

Mr. Donovan: They could do that but we have, its up to the Board again, we have deferred the vote until we have a full complement. Now understand you can only have six…would be your maximum since Mr. Manley has recused himself already.

Mr. Vigna: Right, understandable with that. Well given that light then a…it might be in our best interest then to wait a month and when we have a full Board here.

Mr. Donovan: Right, right well that’s up to you…

Mr. Vigna: You’re right.

Mr. Donovan: …that’s your choice. I just do want to emphasize because we’ve talked about this in the past that the Board in terms of the magnitude of the variance you’re not limited in your inquire to a…just a calculation of the percentage overage. The courts have been pretty consistent in holding that the overall effect or impact of the variance should have as equal a degree of coming under consideration when you look at that one specific issue of the magnitude of the variance. So what would be the overall effect of granting a variance allowing a 480.25 sq. ft. of signage at this site what would be the overall effect on the neighborhood, you know, is it significant when reviewed in the context of the neighborhood that its in then you are not limited to just the percentage calculation.

Mr. Hughes: I…I wanted to clarify that for everybody, the public and yourself just so that you know and yes, it may behoove you to go to another meeting where there’s more people on the Board but at the same time you might want to consider your reducing your request especially the band on the building if you have the signage you’re looking for out front that in essence should probably solve most of your problem.  

Mr. Vigna: And it…and it does. 

Mr. Hughes: And if you go back to what’s on the building and you reduce that by at least 50% of what you have here now you’re only 250% over. 

Mr. Vigna: Right. Is that a suggestion that…?

Mr. Hughes: I can’t do that.

Mr. Vigna: Oh, O.K. O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I can just show you where we‘re operating in and have you make the decision that’s best for your applicant.

Mr. Vigna: Right. O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you everyone for participating with that.

Mr. McKelvey: I thought…I thought when she spoke…Grace in the beginning she was trying to get that across to you.

Mr. Vigna: I apologize that was unclear to me whether or not that was the case. If that’s the case then it may be in our best interests to postpone if that’s O.K. with you guys for next month or whenever you have a full Board?

Chairperson Cardone: Did you want to keep the Public Hearing open or did you want to…were you thinking of keeping the Public Hearing open to continue? 

Mr. Vigna: Yeah, I mean, that’s absolutely fine you know… 

Mr. Donovan: Let me suggest this if…if you’re going to consider making a modification to what you presented then you should request to keep the Public Hearing open. 

Mr. Vigna: I mean, for us, to hear what the community has to say and the Town that we do business in that’s fine with me I have no problem with that at all. So I mean we can keep the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Donovan: I guess what…what I’m saying is if you think that you may rework your application to some degree or you could decide on I’m going to leave it the way it is but if you’re going to say maybe I’m going to make some modifications you’re better off leaving the Public Hearing open is what I’m saying.   

Mr. Vigna: In my opinion right now I feel that I think…is it me (the mic) feeding back? Sorry.

Mr. Donovan: It can’t be me.

Mr. Vigna: Considering what, you know, what I was told as far as what we’re looking as far as the look goes, what the rest of the businesses have in the area we’ll probably come back with the exact same thing, you know, wrapping the awning and... 

Mr. Maher: Might I suggest it may be helpful if we had a larger color picture to really depict what you’re looking for?

Mr. Vigna: Sure I can get that to you.

Mr. Maher: Because of the fact that with your objectives of contrasting colors there, there is…with black and white there is no contrast there at all so you really can’t get a picture of what you’re looking to do. 

Mr. Vigna: O.K. I can provide that.

Mr. Donovan: And it also may be helpful if the Board has a picture of what’s in the neighborhood. I’m mean; I’m sure they are all familiar with it but when you look at it and say can you compare what we propose to what our commercial neighbors have.

Mr. Vigna: Correct, I have copies of colored pictures of that right now. Would you like that now or would you like me to present that to Betty and then you guys get copies for each of you? I have one copy right now.

Chairperson Cardone: That would be best if we had copies for each of the Board Members.

Mr. Vigna: O.K. Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: Including the ones that are not here this evening.

Mr. Vigna: Absolutely. Understandable.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have the one color copy if you want to look at it. Did I give everyone black and white?

Mr. Donovan: Black and white, right.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. oh, we don’t have a color copier.

Mr. Hughes: Again back to your reduction if you can bring it to your applicant and see if let’s say on that 316 that you’re looking on to wrap the building…

Mr. Vigna: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: …instead of continuously do every other patch or something to wrap that by 50% would definitely improve your position.

Mr. Vigna: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: I’m not telling you to do that but…

Mr. Vigna: Right, I understand.

Mr. Hughes: …it…its just a way that you could reduce…

Mr. Vigna: Mr. Hughes, on the color picture there is a huge portion of that awning that is actually black in color which actually would fade in would that be…it sounds like it would considered signage but I guess in the Board’s mind would that still be considered signage?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. A sign is still a sign.

Mr. Vigna: O.K. even though there is no logo its just black fabric. O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: I have another question.

Mr. Vigna: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: The sign that is there currently, that very tall sign that’s very difficult to see…

Mr. Vigna: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: …when you’re riding up the highway, is that going to be eliminated?

Mr. Vigna: Correct. We would be looking to change that, the size of that sign that whole sign.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. because actually that’s so high that its very difficult for people to see it, you know, when they’re driving. 

Mr. Vigna: That was the pole that was there when we got there so we just used that.

Mr. Hughes: Will the new sign be in the same spot?

Mr. Vigna: Correct. 

Mr. McKelvey: That’s what I was going to ask…

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible) space.

Mr. McKelvey: …were you going to bring the sign down?

Chairperson Cardone: Yeah.

Mr. Vigna: We had no intentions but if that’s something that we could look at… 

Mr. McKelvey: I think it would be an advantage… 

Mr. Vigna: … we could look at that.

Mr. McKelvey: …because it is so high. 

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I move we a…keep the Public Hearing open. 

Mr. McKelvey: And I’ll second that. 

Ms. Gennarelli: You were the first Ron?

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Recused

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone:  O.K. then we will see you next month and if there’s anyone here that interested in that application you will not be re-noticed but we will be meeting July the 28th. 

Mr. Vigna: Thank you for taking time out tonight. I appreciate it. 
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ARTHUR & MARIA REISCHER

4 SYLVAN PARK DRIVE







(47-1-93) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for pools shall not be located in a front yard to build a pool in a front yard (has two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Arthur and Maria Reischer.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Reischer: Hi, good evening, a…O.K. we’re here because… 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. if you would identify yourself for the record.

Ms. Reischer: My name is Maria Reischer, this is my husband Arthur Reischer, we live at 4 Sylvan Park Drive…

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just tilt it (the mic) down towards you more?

Ms. Reischer: …and we’re here tonight to a…get a variance to put up a swimming pool, an above ground swimming pool which is basically in our backyard but we’ve just found out recently, after twenty-three of living there, that because we’re on a corner lot our what we thought was our side yard is also considered a front yard so with that in mind we need a variance. The pool is going to be a 15 x 30 above ground swimming pool with a small 5 x 10 deck on it. A…its going to be basically behind our house and…but it will extend over approximately 8-feet to what is considered…what we consider our side yard but the Town considers our other front yard. The reason why we don’t put it directly behind our house is because we have a large island with some ornamental trees that we have planted many years ago and they’re mature and we don’t want to disturb that island to go on the other side of that island would be our leeching field. So basically we’re kind of committed, you know, to be putting it behind our house but again extending approximately 8-feet past the corner of our house into that side yard. As far as our, you know, being the property line we are more than enough footage between the property line and the pool and certainly our second front yard and the road. So we’re here just for the variance to put up this a…pool.

Mr. McKelvey: This happens all the time.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Do we have any questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Yes, please speak into the microphone and state your name and address.

Mr. Christein: My name is Al Christein, I live next door, 682 Gardnertown Road and my property borders my neighbors here. A…they’re looking to put in this pool and if there is a variance I’ve got aerial photographs of it where the original pool was prior to this and there appears to be adequate room to put it where it would go and still not need the variance where overhangs the out…you know, the end of the house and goes into the front yard which is what the Town says that is. A…I think it would be a privacy thing for them and a privacy thing for us. My intention is not to prevent them from putting the pool in just move it where it should be and not cause a variance. If anybody would like to see the aerial photo I have one here.

Chairperson Cardone: Your house is on Gardnertown Road?

Mr. Christein: My house is on Gardnertown Road. Can I come forward?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, please.

Mr. Christein approached.

Chairperson Cardone: This is your property right here? This is Gardnertown…

Mr. Christein: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Sir, if you could do this, why don’t you just get the microphone up off the stand? Because everything is being recorded.   

Ms. Gennarelli: His is number 94.

Mr. Christein: All right, orienting that aerial photograph I show you there, this area that has the white rectangular shape or oval shape is where their original pool was. When they took the original pool down they put in a…a…mulch and put in white stone all the way around it and made an island which is there but if the pool was put back in the original position or put more towards the direction of Gardnertown Road it still…

Chairperson Cardone: If it were put more toward Gardnertown Road it would be even more in a front yard than where they have it.

Mr. Christein: No, no put it where…more towards Gardnertown Road from where the original pool was. Like this…this is Gardnertown.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Christein: This is Gardnertown, this is Sylvan Park Drive if it was put here it wouldn’t project past the end of the house into the front yard.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. they do have a septic tank right over here.

Mr. Christein: The septic tank is over in this way, my interpretation.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. it seems, here is the map.

Mr. Christein: Here…here…here’s the septic tank it’s going in a northerly direction in towards Sylvan Park.

Chairperson Cardone: But looking at this drawing right here, this is house right here. Here is the house.

Mr. Christein: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: The septic tank is right here.

Mr. Christein: No the septic tank is over in here and I…you can clarify that with them. Don’t take my word for it. 

Mr. McKelvey: Would you come up please?

Ms. Reischer approached.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. This is showing the septic tank right here, this is the end of the house right here. 

Ms. Reischer: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you talk into the microphone?

Ms. Reischer: Sorry, the leeching field is from the corner or our house out here, the actual tank is more back here and I believe its 20-feet you have to be away from your septic and I do not believe where the old pool was was 20-feet away and I must clarify that this old pool that we had was up there before our neighbors moved in, it was over seventeen…was over seventeen years ago and when we had it we didn’t know at the time we needed a Building Permit or any of that stuff but that was seventeen years ago. So when it came down we put that island in and now of course, we’re older and we’re wiser so now we’re trying to do it the right way. I also want to add one more thing as far as the privacy issue between our property which is our backyard and our neighbors’ side yard there are fifteen to twenty foot hemlocks that run the entire…just about the entire length behind my yard. So privacy for us, we’re not concerned it’s not an issue.

Mr. Christein: As the hemlocks get older and they grow taller the bottoms of them die off and there’s all kinds of holes between ‘em. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right but sir, where you have this is where their septic tank is. This is the end of their house right here. There is a septic tank, draw a line right over there so if you draw the line here from the end of the house this is where there septic tank is.

Ms. Reischer: Our leeching field is out this way past the house, our tank is over there.

Mr. Christein: (Inaudible) 

Mr. McKelvey: Take the mic.

Mr. Christein: Excuse me, if it was put in this location it will all fall behind the house and not into the side yards. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. if you look your…your drawing…

Mr. Christein: This is where the original pool was which is now a decorative area. If it was put here it all falls behind the house and not into the front yard.

Mr. Hughes: So for the benefit of those what Mr. Christein just pointed out I’m guessing that he’s suggesting the applicant move that pool a few feet so that the pool in its entirety is behind the front of both of these buildings.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, do we have a minimum distance with a swimming pool from a septic tank? Is there any Building Code requirements that speak to that issue? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes there are and the big concern is with an above ground pool and that’s what this is I assume, an above ground pool, is the weight. Typically weight modes are traversed, axial modes are traversed at a 45-degree angle. A…typically a minimum distance from a septic an above ground pool is 10-feet. According to the drawing that I have a…it depicts a 40-feet separation. I don’t know if the Board Members have the same thing in front of them.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes we do. The gentleman though was suggesting was moving it back so that it was in line with the end of the house and I was saying that’s where the septic tank is.

Mr. Canfield: Well that’s why I brought that up Grace. The drawing that I have shows that there’s a 40-feet separation. I don’t know if that’s accurate or not but that’s what this drawing says.

Chairperson Cardone: Between the end of the pool as she has not between the end of the house.

Mr. Canfield: The…between the end of the pool…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Canfield: …and the tank, the septic tank is 40-feet.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, the way that it is on this drawing.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Christein: (Inaudible)

Ms. Reischer: He wants us to move it back behind the house. This…this island that we have back there…

Chairperson Cardone: Speak into the microphone.

Ms. Reischer: …the island that we have back there. Our concern also is one of the decorative a…plants that we have its…it’s a very big, you know, magnolia and we can…we can rip it out then we have roots underneath that and then we…that’s our concern too. I mean, you know, we have this huge side yard which well is our second front yard and you know, we’re only talking 8-feet past the corner of our house into our side yard, second front yard and as far as, you know, as far as being so many feet away from the house, so many feet away from the property line we’re more…we’re more than within what the Code says.

Mr. Canfield: I may also add for the Board’s understanding that 185-43 which deals with gardens, pool houses and swimming pools a…pools in the excess of 200 sq. ft. the separation between the pool and the property line is 10-feet. This pool approximately is 450 sq. ft. the separation that they are showing as this drawing is 14-feet. So the distance from the property line it complies.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then if what you’re saying is that its only 8-feet what would prevent you from moving that pool eight feet?

Ms. Reischer: Back into…towards that…?

Mr. Hughes: From where it’s located now.

Ms. Reischer: Well we it would be because there is that magnolia there that’s only going to get bigger. It would be, you know, it would come closer to that, you know, that decorative...that island that we have. We wanted some separation also by going a little bit past the corner of our house we’ll get more sun, you know, in the pool, water will stay warmer and, you know, that’s…that’s basically it. We’re concerned about, you know, the…the trees and, you know, if it gets bigger, you know, its becoming a problem near the pool. 

Mr. Maher: The pool is not coming past the row of hemlocks that separate the properties, correct?

Ms. Reischer: No, its not, no it doesn’t go anywhere near there. No.

Mr. Hughes: Is there a real figure distance between where the end of where the pool location shows on this and where that island is that you’re referring to?

Ms. Reischer: I don’t understand that question. Oh, what do you mean?

Mr. Maher: Do you have an actual footage between the island and the pool?

Ms. Gennarelli: Arthur if you are going to speak you have to use the microphone.

Mr. Reischer: My name is Arthur Reischer I am the owner of this property and I am happy to address the Board on this issue. We meet all the Codes a…in terms of distance there is no problem there. What a…we’re calling our side is our side but because of the zoning, the way its written we have two front yards. We were told if we were one lot we wouldn’t have to be here for this. A…we really don’t see a problem and while I appreciate his concern in bringing it up I don’t understand why I have to put it and rip up my magnolia and this nice island and this red leaf that I have because a neighbor for whatever reason wants me to move it to an old location. There is no need for that it doesn’t make any sense to me. If there was another reason or two that he might have I would be happy to discuss it with the Board but in asking for the variance we meet the Code. We’re more than 10-feet away from the house, his property line and the fact of whether we go in 8-feet, 10-feet, 12-feet its all our property. It’s nowhere near the road or anything like that and I don’t see a problem. It still doesn’t come near his driveway if he is concerned about that a…

Mr. Hughes: What I’m reading out of this Mr. Christein’s concern about privacy not and I don’t think he’s here to fight you. I think he’s here to look for a better way to do this that you could both live with. 

Mr. Reischer: Well we thought about putting it in the old location but it doesn’t make sense. 

Mr. Hughes: Let’s get down to some numbers here. It looks as though to me this is a 30-foot pool by 15.

Mr. Reischer: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So if you were in the middle of the pool you’d be 15-feet in the length.

Mr. Reischer: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: If you moved it back 8-feet you still wouldn’t be underneath your trees and you would reduce the imposition on his privacy by that 8-feet. You’d have 3-feet of the pool sticking over instead of 15.

Mr. Reischer: O.K. but this row of hemlocks of which there are, geez I haven’t counted them in the twenty-three…there’s twenty-two of them. Some of them are pretty high and pretty wide. There’s a fair amount of privacy between our houses…

Mr. Hughes: We’ve been all out to the site every one of us here...

Mr. Reischer: Oh.

Mr. Hughes: …visits.

Mr. Reischer: And there’s pictures too that I think includes this.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, we’re very familiar with the property.  

Ms. Reischer: If there’s any privacy issue for us, you know, ourselves it would be when cars come up, you know, Gardnertown Road and you, you know, look to the left and but then whether the pool was where it is or where the original was, I mean, you still would see right into our backyard. We’re on a corner lot we can’t help that. As far as, I mean, as far as our privacy with our neighbors the trees are there and, you know, the trees are there that’s our privacy right there.

Mr. Hughes: Do you own these trees?

Ms. Reischer: No they’re on their property. 

Mr. Manley: One…one of the factors in the Board granting a variance is whether or not the variance can be achieved or the…the issue can be achieved by another means. So that’s one of the things that the Board has to weigh is is it possible or is it feasible to locate the pool, you know, in…in a different area without needing the variance and what Mr. Reischer said I…you know, I can appreciate what you’re saying about, you know, its your property and you know, but if you didn’t…if you meet…if you met all the requirements you wouldn’t necessarily have to be here so because you have those two front yards, you know, we have to consider the fact that it doesn’t the zoning so, you know, we have to look at all of the avenues before granting the variance.

Mr. Reischer: Well we looked at the avenues also when we realized we met all the specs in terms of the Codes except for this front yard, side yard bit and a…the season is kind of half over to put a pool so we said should we wait the five weeks until you guys meet again to go through this or should we just move it back a few feet. And for us moving it back a few feet puts it very close to the existing…we’ll call it an island and we get a lot of satisfaction out of what’s there and I…we…to be perfectly honest we physically could move it back a few feet. It wouldn’t be anywhere near as nice or beneficial to us that way but we figured we’d wait the five weeks because we couldn’t imagine having a problem with anything because we meet all the specs except for the way its worded with the Newburgh zoning which I understand its like trying fight City Hall so but that’s why we’re here. We’re trying to do the legitimate thing and a…it doesn’t necessarily have to be 8-feet it could be 6-feet but we were told it doesn’t matter its considered our front yard because we have two front yards. A…I don’t see a problem here with going out the few feet we’re still no where near his driveway, the hemlocks are there, maybe some other reason but…

Chairperson Cardone: Would moving it back to that other location involve tearing up the island and taking out a tree? 

Mr. Reischer: Probably plus we would be that much closer to the septic although I don’t think that would be a problem.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Is this the island you keep referring to?

Ms. Reischer: Yes, yes. 

Mr. Hughes: It’s kind of hard to tell from this.

Ms. Reischer: That is the island.

Mr. Reischer: It doesn’t look like anything…

Mr. Hughes: Oh well I mean the size in this island to me aren’t that significant where I can see…

Mr. Reischer: No, no magnolia is not a mature ninety-foot specimen. 

Ms. Reischer: But its growing fast.   

Mr. Reischer: It’s growing very fast.

Ms. Reischer: And we’re hoping, you know, that the pools going to be up for a long, long time. 

Mr. Hughes: I would say that common sense and being a good neighbor would tell you that if you moved it back you’d probably breeze through this thing with no problem. I…I have experienced the same thing where I live and I don’t see…you’ve got forty feet from the end of that pool to the septic tank and where is that island in reference to the septic tank? It’s this side?

Ms. Reischer: If you’re facing the septic tank is to the right of the island. 

Mr. Hughes: So that island…the island is between the septic tank and the house?

Ms. Reischer: Basically.

Mr. Hughes: So it’s not in the way, you could move that pool twenty feet and not be here.

Mr. Reischer: We could a…tear up the existing what we have, its not just mulch and rocks, its two really nice trees…    

Mr. Hughes: No, I’m not suggesting that sir.  I…I…maybe we have a different mathematical system going on here but to me what your wife just described to me and where the location of the island is is between the house and the septic tank and that’s forty-feet from the end of the pool. 

Mr. Reischer:  Yeah, the…the septic…

Mr. Hughes: So you’re dug in about putting the pool in this spot. Do you want to use some common sense and get your pool approved or do you want to fight your neighbor?

Mr. Reischer: Well I’m not interested in fighting any neighbors…I don’t…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I…I

Ms. Reischer: We never dreamed this would be a problem.

Mr. Hughes: You seem to be excited about this.

Ms. Reischer: I…I am, can I speak freely?

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I can understand that.

Mr. Reischer: We’re very excited.

Ms. Reischer: I am a little, you know, I am a little. You know, we’ve been in the house for twenty-three years. They’ve been in the house probably seventeen years.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so…

Ms. Reischer: We have never had a problem.

Mr. Hughes: …then why would you want to create one now when you have forty feet to play with?

Ms. Reischer: I don’t think we’re the ones creating the problem. 

Mr. Hughes: I’m not saying either one of you are but lets look at common sense. You have forty feet and the pool is only thirty feet long. 

Mr. Reischer: If we move this pool back a couple of feet I can see a foot or two or something but if I wind up moving it back to almost square one a…we’ll have hours less of sunlight, it won’t be where we want it, we also have more than enough of land that it could go instead of ten feet out it could go twenty or thirty feet out.

Mr. Hughes: Well I was going to say if that’s not acceptable…

Mr. Reischer: But we’re not asking for that.

Mr. Hughes: …what about this whole area over here where you could put the pool?

Ms. Reischer: On the other side of the house? Our leeching field is over there.

Mr. Hughes: Well it shows the leeching field here.

Mr. Maher: It’s a front yard.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s a front yard.

Mr. Hughes: Well it’s the same thing that we have here but in a different spot. We have a privacy…

Mr. Reischer: That’s the real front yard we can’t…

Ms. Reischer: That’s our real front yard.

Mr. Maher: Let me ask a question, Mr. Christein how does this negatively impact you?

Mr. Christein: How does this negatively…?


Ms. Gennarelli: Can you give him the microphone please?

Mr. Christein: Thank you, if its located further back to where the original pool was its going to be a better privacy issue…

Mr. Maher: For…for…for you or for them?

Mr. Christein: For both, for both. The hemlocks that are there are maturing and the bottoms of them are dying out like most evergreens do.

Mr. Maher: So, let me…

Mr. Christein: And there’s holes underneath them so you can see…

Mr. Maher: From front to back to all of die?

Mr. Christein: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So it will be an issue no matter where you place the pool, correct?

Mr. Christein: The further…the further back that it is into the original location its going to be a less of the noise factor and less of a sight factor and as far as the island goes, the island is an area circled with marble stones that are white and there’s a colored mulch down there. It’s just a manicured area like you put mulch around a tree, it’s not anything that there is concrete forms or foundations or anything like that. It’s not a concrete island like a barrier along a State Highway.  

Ms. Reischer: Can I speak again?

Mr. Hughes: You have to address the…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …Chairperson.

Ms. Reischer: O.K.?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mrs. Reischer: I…I also want to add a…where the pool is going…where we would like to put the pool again there’s the hemlocks which are a barrier. On the other side of the hemlocks is there driveway and a garage. They have a backyard; it still parallels our backyard further in whether it’s the island or back farther. The deck on their house is on the opposite side away from the pool. Bedrooms are away from the pool, the garage is there, on the other side of the hemlocks is only their garage and their driveway. So as far as noise is concerned it’s my husband and I, we have three grown children who obviously come over and use the pool. We’re not talking wild parties, you know we’re not talking…we, we, we upgraded to a quiet filter, I think we’ve done everything to, you know, to be considerate and again, if they want to sit on their deck its on the other side of their house its not even near our pool.

Mr. Manley: Mrs. Reischer, could you perhaps share with me and the Board the character of the neighborhood as far as are there any other pools that are…?

Ms. Reischer: Yes, on our street alone…

Mr. Manley: …in the neighborhood and could you tell me where those other pools are located? 

Ms. Reischer: O.K. right next to my property, the next house over which the corner of that house and the corner of our neighbor here, their property would actually touch corner to corner, they have an in-ground pool right back there. So when they are sitting on their deck and they look out on the diagonal they’re looking into my next-door neighbors’ built in in-ground pool who have younger children. Across the street from that is another house with an in-ground pool and young children.

Mr. Hughes: What roads are you speaking about?

Ms. Reischer: I’m speaking on Sylvan Park Drive. We’re number four this would be number six. So the corner of the lot on number six, the tip of the corner touches the corner of their lot.

Mr. Manley: Could you identify on this so that the Board can see which houses have the pools? If you would just circle? You’re here?

Ms. Reischer: O.K. I’m here and this is Christein’s house…

Mr. Manley: Actually 94 is…


Ms. Reischer: O.K. there’s an in-ground pool right there on 95.2, there’s an in-ground pool right there so when they’re in their backyard they look directly into an in-ground pool at 95.1. There’s an above ground pool on 95.3. There’s an in-ground pool up here on the corner of…I don’t know if this is a…110 and coming around this side I believe, there’s an above ground pool, not this lot, this light right here or no, up here in this corner 112. So there are three on Sylvan Park Drive alone there are three in-ground swimming pools and there are two above ground swimming pools and ours would make the third above ground swimming pools.

Mr. Manley: And where are they…where are they located in the rear of the homes or…?

Ms. Reischer: No the one across the street from us, the one here a…95, that one the swimming pools is not behind the house it is to the left of their house. So if you’re walking down the road and you just looked their pool is right, right there.

Mr. Hughes: In this photograph here it shows one tree?

Ms. Reischer: One, yes, the 20, yes.

Mr. Hughes: The hemlock that he referred to is that this big one in the back?

Ms. Reischer: No, no, these are right here, these are the hemlocks over here and they run from this end of the property all the way up to the end of this drive.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so you only have one tree in that ring?

Ms. Reischer: No. This is a tree, these are the hemlocks that split our property and this is a small Japanese maple within that island.

Mr. Hughes: I thought it was a pile of (inaudible).

Ms. Reischer: Right, no, it’s a small Japanese, it’s a Japanese maple, it’s not small getting big. But the point is, there are…there are many children. It’s a street where we were young families when we moved in, our children are bigger, they have pools. I mean its not a loud neighborhood at all. 

Mr. McKelvey: If you move this pool eight feet, like your saying roughly eight feet, you’re still going to have visibility through these trees, right?

Ms. Reischer: Oh yeah, yes, yes, because that…right. If I move it 8-feet in, if I move it 10-feet in, if we move it 40-feet in, the hemlocks are…the hemlocks…those hemlocks are twenty-three years old they were put in by my former neighbors when we built our houses there twenty-three years ago. So those hemlocks are big and are…they do thin out, you know, so…

Mr. Hughes: We’ve been out there. We saw it. 

Ms. Reischer: Right, so whether here or here if you want to come over and kind of go and peek yes, you’re going to see. You’re going to see me sitting on my deck too. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any more questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I don’t have any more. Mr. Christein do...   

Chairperson Cardone: Any more comments from the public?

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you give him the microphone? Thank you.

Mr. Christein: In reference to the other pool that’s in the area next to the Reischer’s house my property line on that side is…to the best of my recollection I got a drawing here but I don’t have a scale is about two hundred and eighty feet long and in location of my house which is ninety feet from the road the depth of the house I’d say that that other pool is probably a hundred and fifty feet away from my house and if you go on an angle from where my deck is its probably about a hundred and forty, a hundred and fifty feet so its not that its close.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Christein: And as far as on that side of the house I two bedrooms upstairs on that side of the house. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. Any other comments from the public?

Ms. Reischer: I just want to add one more thing. From the back of that house because from the back of my house to my neighbor next door I can look right off of my deck and see their kids in their pool and from the corner of their house on the rear deck I’m sure because its on the diagonal. There’s no great big, you know, twenty, thirty feet of dense woods that you know, covers those. So if it’s a privacy issue then it has to be a privacy issue for my neighbor next door too. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:57 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 8:52 PM) 



ARTHUR & MARIA REISCHER

4 SYLVAN PARK DRIVE







(47-1-93) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for pools shall not be located in a front yard to build a pool in a front yard (has two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting.  On our first application Arthur and Maria Reischer, 4 Sylvan Park Drive, seeking an area variance to build a pool in a front yard, there being two front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

ALSO PRESENT: DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


               BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

               GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE        (Time Noted – 8:53 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:57 PM) 



GARY A. & TRACY L. NESTVED

2 CHESAPEAKE LANE, WALLKILL







(3-1-148) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of 185-43-F (pools shall not be located in a front yard) and/or an area variance to build a pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Gary and Tracy Nestved.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out sixteen registered letters, twelve were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: And please identify yourself for the record.

Ms. Nestved: I’m Tracy Nestved, this is my husband Gary Nestved and we’re here as well to to request a…we applied for a Building Permit for an above ground pool which was denied as no pool is permitted in your front yard so we’re here to request an interpretation of the definition of a front yard as it applies to our parcel and if it is determined that indeed where we want to place the pool is our front yard we’d like to request a use variance.

Ms. Gennarelli: An area.

Mr. Hughes: An area variance.

Ms. Nestved: An area variance, I’m sorry.

Chairperson Cardone: A…Jerry, was the reason that this was denied, was…was it because that road is is a road or isn’t a road, I don’t a…the road leading up to this...?

Mr. Canfield: Chesapeake Lane.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Ms. Nestved: It’s our private driveway a...we were given the opportunity to name it because of the length of the driveway but its only our home.

Chairperson Cardone: So where would the other front yard be? I drove up there it was quite a drive.

Mr. McKelvey: Very confusing.

Ms. Nestved: Quite a plow too.

Chairperson Cardone: I’ll bet.

Mr. Nestved: Can I speak too?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Nestved: I’m…I’m Gary Nestved and a…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you get a little closer to the microphone, please?

Mr. Nestved: Sure. I was just reviewing the a…sub-division plot plan and the a…final plot plans for the C.O. and they both had named a…that one property line our front yard…or our front…our…our lot line and our rear lot line and it even states that a…a street line, the rear lot line is typically opposite the street line and then that the side lot lines are typically at right angles to the street lines.

Mr. Hughes: Does anyone else enjoy a right of way over your driveway?

Mr. Nestved: No.

Ms. Nestved: No sir.

Mr. Hughes: You have the sole ownership and right of that?

(Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: It’s very confusing. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I was out there and I got lost. 

Mr. McKelvey: I didn’t get lost I took a ride down the driveway.

Mr. Nestved: Right now typically the way that it…it’s a…said we could walk out our front porch out of our front door and put our pool right out in the front lawn.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair, I’d like to ask that the following letter be entered into the record and that would be a letter dated June 3, 2008 a…from the Town Clerk of the Town of Newburgh, Mr. Zarutskie.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Manley: And he writes a letter that the Town of Newburgh acted favorably upon a request to name an entry road to the future home in the Town of Newburgh at a regularly scheduled Public Meeting of the Town Board held on June 2nd. Councilwoman Greene made a motion to name this entry road Chesapeake Lane. The motion was seconded by Councilman Benedict. The vote motion was as follows: Councilman Woolsey – yes; Councilman Benedict – yes; Councilman Piaquadio – absent; Councilwoman Green – yes; Supervisor Booth – yes. Chesapeake Lane will be located in the Plattekill Fire District, the Wallkill School District, and Election District #21. The zip code at your new home will be Wallkill, NY 12589. Be located off of Kings Hill Terrace, a pre-existing private road. It is defined on the Tax Maps as Section 3, Block 1, Lot 148. Please be advised that the actual numbering of homes is not done by the Town Board or my office, but by emergency service officers at a later time. If you require further information please contact my office. This was also sent to the Postmaster. I would say based on that the Town recognized that road as a either a private road not a Town road but a private road.

Chairperson Cardone: That was my understanding, that their front yard would be on the Chesapeake Lane that’s why I asked Jerry to a…where would the other front yard be?

Mr. Canfield: Yes. Well the front yard is Chesapeake Lane and I think that’s the…the issue here. A…it is an…an odd shaped lot off of Kings Hill Terrace a…its…you may call it a flag lot so to speak created by the a…creation of the right of way I guess, which became Chesapeake Lane. A…I think Mr. Mattina was looking at it from the perspective that Chesapeake Lane is a road…a…currently it only serves one residence but the fact remains it is road. A…will it ever go to something else in the back? I don’t know that. I don’t think Mr. Mattina knew that either a…looking at the location of the pool to that road a…I think that’s what he was looking at. That’s why he was considering it a front yard. 

Mr. Manley: Jerry, do you know if the road has met the Town private road specs or no? You wouldn’t know that?

Mr. Canfield: I don’t know that Jim. I did not go up there myself a…based on what the applicant has said…

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think so.

Mr. Canfield: …the purpose of the road its just to serve one house. It’s basically their driveway.

Mr. Hughes: You do your own snow plowing and everything?  

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, I don’t know that it was probably constructed per the newer Town private road specs.

Mr. McKelvey: Sure looks like a driveway.

Mr. Canfield: Probably would qualify as nothing more than a driveway.  

Mr. Donovan: Just as a matter of curiosity if this was not named?

Mr. Canfield: This would not be an issue. If it was not a road it would not be an issue.

Mr. Nestved: Why would that be?

Mr. Canfield: I’m sorry?

Mr. Hughes: Because then you wouldn’t have two front yards.  

Mr. Donovan: Well I don’t think he has two front yards.

Chairperson Cardone: He doesn’t have. He does not have two front yards.

Mr. Donovan: At best…at best this is if we call Chesapeake a road then its in a front yard.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Nestved: Right.

Mr. Hughes: If its your private driveway its not. 

Mr. Donovan: But just at the…just…

Mr. McKelvey: Did you ask to have it named Chesapeake?

Mr. Nestved: Yes, we did.

Mr. Manley: One other question…

Ms. Nestved: Not knowing the consequences.

Mr. Nestved: But even so if it was a named road…if you…if you’re standing at the road the…the pool would be on the side of the house not the front of the house. 

Ms. Nestved: And…and its set currently where we would…would like to place it its sets to the rear corner of…its on the side yard but its set behind the rear corner of the house.  

Mr. Nestved: I…I have a drawing here…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, we have that in our packets.

Mr. Nestved: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: It shows where the pool is and the…

Mr. Nestved:  But I have where he said it could go.

Mr. McKelvey: Can we see it?

Chairperson Cardone: What is the reason that you do not want to put it there?

Ms. Nestved: A…it would be in what we perceive to be our front yard as we come down the driveway…there is a circular driveway and that kind of what we consider our front yard. 

Mr. Manley: Has the property at all been a…subdivided or have there been other lots created at all? 

Ms. Nestved: A…no, no and actually a…the condition of the subdivision map that our lot sits on is the…our lot…our particular lot is not to be further subdivided.

Mr. Manley: So what you’re saying is that the 5.4 acres cannot be subdivided at all for any reason in the future period it has to stay that way?

Ms. Nestved: That…that’s my understanding; I’m not certain whether or not we could…(Inaudible) request a variance for that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Please don’t talk at the same time. Please don’t talk at the same time we can’t pick it up. Thank you.

Mr. Canfield:  Just if…if I can have a question a…on Jim Manley’s comment on the further subdivision? The question is, I think would be was it a condition of approval for the subdivision or was it a covenant or a deed restriction that was place? If it’s a deed restriction or a covenant the Town cannot enforce that and of course, that’s a whole total different issue.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Canfield: If the applicant would come before the Planning Board I would think Mike or Dave could best speak on that that they would have to entertain the application for further subdivision. If it were a…a condition of approval of the subdivision then there would be other reasons and its an enforceable issue of the Town to restrict further subdivision.

Mr. Manley: With…with 5.4 acres in one acre zoning you could probably look at, you know, and…and if…if you could build on every piece of the property you’d be looking at five lots. Obviously you might not get five you might only get four or three…

Mr. Nestved: Right.

Mr. Manley: …but that might…that might create a problem if there were houses on there with that road would have to turned into, you know, a private road so it would potentially that may be another reason why the Town maybe went with a…with naming the road. You know I don’t know because of the ability to maybe carve it up into more lots.

Ms. Nestved: A…it’s my understanding that it was a condition of the subdivision that that particular lot not be further subdivided and its on the map that we have, the subdivision map that we have here as a note.

Mr. Manley: O.K. If you have it then, we could have Counsel just look at that and see if indeed it’s on there.

Applicant approached with their copy of a map.

Mr. Donovan: I just…what I’m looking at calls itself a subdivision map but just…there’s no…the Chairman’s signature is not on this so I don’t know that this is…I can’t verify this is the approved map.

Mr. Hughes: Was it ever filed with the County? 

Ms. Nestved: The subdivision map? Oh that particular map?

Mr. Donovan: There is a note indicating no further subdivision.  

Mr. Maher: Jerry, one question…do you have a copy of the a…obviously a copy of this…the…? If you look on the a…if you look on what Betty provides us with the Tax Map and it shows Chesapeake Lane going the entire length of the a…

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike can you pull the mic a little closer please? Thank you. 

Mr. Maher: It shows Chesapeake Lane going the entire length of the parcel directly to the right of it but if you look at the drawing or the map that they provided us it shows Chesapeake going into the corner and making a left turn continuing as a driveway. So is it to be construed that Chesapeake all the way to the back of the lot or as it takes a turn a…runs parallel with the…with what’s called a front a…if that’s the case then wouldn’t that be the front yard and the plane is correct across the front of the house? 

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Maher: So if the plane in fact is on the front of the house parallel to the front of the house then in fact the pool on the side would not be needing a variance, correct?

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct. 

Mr. Maher: So are to we…are…are we interpreting it that the as the drive goes up along the property line is considered their front or Chesapeake continues all across the bottom because that’s how its being construed from…from the Department?   

Mr. Canfield: I…I think the issue here is and that’s exactly why its…it’s worded as it is on the agenda, interpretation or variance. A…how the Board feels, how you would view this, what is the front yard here…a…that’s what has Mr. Mattina stymied and typically also what happens is once you rule on this if the Building Department does you set a precedent so if ever there is a question where the applicant or the Building Inspector does not agree on an interpretation his alternative, the Building Inspector’s is to refer it to this Board and that’s why its an interpretation. And if the Board feels a…that they agree with the Building Inspector’s interpretation then you’ve been given the liberty to proceed with a variance so that I think…the first step is I think what the Board is being requested is to interpret what the front yard is.

Mr. Maher: I mean, the fact that there are no road improvements, correct? Its not paved as we saw when we were there?

Ms. Nestved: No.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) just a driveway. So when you come into Chesapeake from…from Kings Hill you come up to your property line and it…it bears to the left and follows it along the property line as we saw it. 

Ms. Nestved: Correct.

Mr. Maher: So with that being said that road doesn’t continue…continue any further than where the corner of the driveway is?

Ms. Nestved: No.

Mr. Maher: O.K. So, you know, the way is is the fact that the driveway does make that left as we all saw going up there along the property line none of its improved so if it was to be named I would imagine the entire thing is named…a…from the start to the end of the driveway. And if that’s the case then the…the front yard is the…is the…the actual front yard of the house or along the front plane and then the pool would be located in the side yard.

Mr. Hughes: And that’s what you’re saying because the house faces the private drive?

Mr. Maher: Correct. Chesapeake continues on up, the front plane is…is the front plane of the house and not…

Mr. Hughes: And now Jerry, in your department Joe gets it generically and doesn’t know about what’s going on out there and he was sharp and saw that it was either an interpretation or…

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …or tell me where the front yard is.

Mr. Canfield: Actually this drawing a…I don’t know if the applicant submitted this with the lines? It was a very good drawing because it…it pretty much depicts the accurate discrepancy here. A…which is the front yard? Which line, which plane do you go by? And that’s the question that we had as well a…so I think that’s the determination for the Board to make. You know, which…which is the correct plane to use here?

Mr. Hughes: Could we find out if that was ever filed with the County and if that’s in effect? And if so, you’re stuck with a civil matter they’re telling you you can’t further subdivide it. We have no jurisdiction over that stuff whatsoever but if they weren’t filed its just floating. 

Mr. Donovan: Well a…I, you know, I would bet that this was filed in some form.

Mr. Hughes: Because the house was built.

Mr. Donovan: Because the lot was created. I can’t say that this map was the map that was filed but certainly this map note #3 under the legend notes says no further subdivision of lots 1 through 4 is allowed and in the lot in question right on the lot itself in parentheses there is a statement no further subdivision allowed which would indicate to me that it is a Planning Board condition.

Mr. Hughes: Any dates on that map?

Mr. Manley: 2005.

Mr. Donovan: The map is dated May 10th, 2005 shows a final revision date of December 27th, 2005.

Mr. Canfield: Dave, is that the Campbell subdivision?   

Mr. Donovan: A…subdivision section two lands of Beverly A. Williams, Raymond A. Williams and Richard H. Jr. and Kara L. Campbell.

Mr. Canfield: Campbell, at the break I can pull that subdivision if it will be of any benefit.       

Mr. Hughes: It’s really a mute point for this procedure.

Ms. Nestved: We can certainly provide you with a filed map a…

Mr. Hughes: It’s not an issue.

Ms. Nestved: …I…I…we definitely have it.

Mr. Manley: I don’t think its really going to have really and impact on…

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, right.

Mr. Donovan: Its going to impact whether or not that final subdivision is a Planning Board condition but in terms of where…whether or not this pool is located in a rear yard or side yard I think it’s a matter of interpretation…

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: …and if the Board feels that a…following along with Mr. Maher’s opinion that its in the…its in the side yard and the front of it is actually across the plane of the house as it faces Chesapeake then that’s going to resolve the issue in favor of the applicant. 

Mr. Manley: Was there anything that a…Mr. Mattina wanted to add to this Board…to bring to this Board with…that you’re aware of Jerry that maybe we didn’t here, any opinion or any…?

Mr. Canfield: Not that I’m aware of Jim everything was submitted.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination. So the first issue that we will be acting on is the interpretation. Is the pool located in a front yard?

Mr. Hughes: Did you check about any input from the public?

Chairperson Cardone: Not yet, no. But I wanted to get comments from the Board on that issue first? 

Mr. Maher: Well I think its…I think its…at least I’m in agreement the fact that the…the…its one continuous driveway and it does take a…a…a left turn from the property line so it seems that the a…the front yard is…is following the front plane of the house. 

Mr. Manley: I would tend to agree with Mike.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comments from the public? 

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments from the Board? Well then what I would be looking for is a motion on this interpretation. 

Mr. Hughes: Do we have to close the Public Hearing first before we do that? 

Chairperson Cardone: First we have to…first a…first we have to settle the interpretation because if…depending on how the interpretation goes then we would be going for a variance or not. 

Mr. Hughes: I’m with you, O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Just…we can do it now or a lot of times you close the Public Hearing and do them all at once at the end or you can do the interpretation at the end or… 

Chairperson Cardone: Go through the interpretation, we can do that too. We can go through the issue of the interpretation but then we may or may not need it.

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing. 

Mr. Hughes: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Just making sure that legally we’re covered as far as the variance request. O.K. Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: Have a seat; the Board will make a decision in a little while.

Ms. Nestved: O.K. thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:20 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 8:53 PM) 



GARY A. & TRACY L. NESTVED

2 CHESAPEAKE LANE, WALLKILL







(3-1-148) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of 185-43-F (pools shall not be located in a front yard) and/or an area variance to build a pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Gary and Tracy Nestved, 2 Chesapeake Lane, Wallkill seeking an Interpretation on the location of a pool.  

Mr. Maher: Based on our conversation and discussion in reference to the private road and driveway…

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike, could you just pull that mic in a little? Thanks. 

Mr. Maher: Based on the private road, driveway as its called I make a motion that we find that the front yard follows the front plane of the house therefore the location will be correctly identified as being the side yard.

Mr. Donovan: And therefore a variance is not required.

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Hughes: I’ll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:54 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:20 PM) 



DOROTHY WATTS



2 LEELAND ROAD, NBGH







(28-3-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for pools shall not be located in a front yard to keep a prior built pool and pool deck (two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Dorothy Watts.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-one registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Watts: I’m Dorothy Watts, 2 Leeland Road, Newburgh, New York just here for an area variance to keep a prior built pool and deck. Now I’m being told I have two front yards on a corner lot. It’s been there for twenty-five years. We bought the house in 1987. We have since put a fence totally around the pool. 

Mr. McKelvey: It’s just something that happens all the time around here.

Ms. Watts: That’s fine. I’ll never buy a house again on a corner lot I’ll tell you that.

Chairperson Cardone: At least not in the Town of Newburgh right?

Ms. Watts: At least not in the Town of Newburgh. Georgia maybe.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: Was this pool built with a Permit?

Ms. Watts: No the pool that was there did not have a Permit. It was an existing pool. When we bought the house it was…the pool was already there, yeah no Permit. 

Mr. Canfield: Ms. Chairman I have a question. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: If I can ask the applicant a question? What brings you to this Board? Did you file for a Building Permit or…?

Ms. Watts: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Ms. Watts: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: So there is a Permit application?

Ms. Watts: Oh yes.

Mr. Canfield: On file?

Ms. Watts: On file and the deck, yes.

Mr. McKelvey: That would be my next question too, Jerry.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, are you aware of…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, could you pull that in, please? Pull the mic in.

Mr. Hughes: Are you aware if there’s any electrical inspections for the pumps or anything on this project?

Ms. Watts: Yes, there was.

Mr. Canfield: That will be required.

Ms. Watts: I already had the Electrical Inspector out there and we have to get work done. He gave us a list of everything that needs to be done.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so you’re aware of everything that has to go with this?

Ms. Watts: Oh yeah, oh yeah.

Mr. Canfield: Even the fact that the pool is…I don’t know what you said, fifteen years old…or how old is it?

Ms. Watts: The pool is fifteen years old. 

Mr. Canfield: Fifteen years old.

Ms. Watts: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: With a Permit and a C. of O. to be issued in today’s standards, today’s standards must apply and that goes for the a…water alarms, you know, that are required by today’s standards and today’s Electrical Code so that’s probably what the work is that they’re talking about to be done.

Ms. Watts: Right, right, he gave us a list. And we’ll do it but I’m not going to do it if you you’re going to tell me I can’t keep it. I’m not going to spend the money if you’re going to tell me I can’t keep the pool. 

Mr. McKelvey: It’s been there for fifteen years.

Ms. Watts: Yeah, I know. And there’s a fence around it now.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I see it in the pictures. 

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board? Anything from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:24 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 8:54 PM) 

DOROTHY WATTS



2 LEELAND ROAD, NBGH







(28-3-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for pools shall not be located in a front yard to keep a prior built pool and pool deck (two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Dorothy Watts. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 2 Leeland Road seeking an area variance for pool located in a front yard and this also has two front yards. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think since the pools been there that long and its fenced in now and now went for a Permit I make a motion we approve.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

      BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

      GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE        (Time Noted – 8:55 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:24 PM) 



STEVEN & JAMIE LOWITT

443 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(12-1-13) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Steven and Jamie Lowitt.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out fourteen registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Lowitt: Good evening I’m Steven Lowitt, my residence is 443 Quaker Street, we’re looking to build a enclosed porch on the front of the house as noted in the application.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you get a little closer to the mic? Thank you.

Mr. Lowitt:  Sorry, currently there’s a small deck that was there when we bought the house and its getting kind of old and we’re looking to obviously approve…improve the deck.

Chairperson Cardone: I saw a lot of different kinds of vehicles there the day that I was there. Is there a business being run out of that location? 

Mr. Lowitt: We own a business and the vehicles are parked on the property, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: But is the business run out of that location? 

Mr. McKelvey: Can they park them there, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: I’m sorry, say that again.

Mr. McKelvey: Can they park them there, Jerry even though they don’t run the business from there?

Mr. Canfield: No, they cannot.

Mr. Lowitt: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: I’d have to look at the vehicles. There are Zoning Codes restricting the commercial vehicles.

Mr. Lowitt: If the business was run out of there they could be parked there?

Mr. Canfield: A…no, neither…

Mr. Lowitt: No?

Mr. Canfield: …a…whether the business is run or not. Its another matter a…its something that the Code Compliance Department will look into though. 

Mr. Hughes: Did you have a Permit filed? How did you end up here?

Mr. Lowitt: We filed a Permit to build it, yes.

Mr. Hughes: And it was rejected because of the proximity of the road?

Mr. Lowitt: Yes, yes.

Mr. Maher: The current deck on the house, how far does it come out from the house? 

Mr. Lowitt: A…I think its probably about eight feet.

Mr. Maher: So its similar to what you’re looking to construct except it’s the full length.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Manley: The porch a…it’s not going to be enclosed? It’s going to be open?  

Mr. Lowitt: Yes.

Mr. Manley: But it’s going to be like a…like you’d see on a colonial house where you have the porch that extends out, has the overhang, has the railing all around it?

Mr. Lowitt: Yes. 

Mr. Manley: But its not when…when you ay enclosed, there’s not going to be windows in it and...?

Mr. Lowitt: No. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.   

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close it.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:27 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 8:55 PM) 



STEVEN & JAMIE LOWITT

443 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(12-1-13) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Steven and Jamie Lowitt, 443 Quaker Street, Wallkill, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I'll move that.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  

         BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

         GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE        (Time Noted – 8:55 PM) 
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:27 PM) 



LORI MANZO LEEMANS

ROUTE 9W (AREA OPP NO.HILL & McCALL)






(20-2-46.22) B ZONE:

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B Zone.

(Both Applications were heard combined together and the following the minutes from Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo combined presentation for the Public Hearing.) 

Chairperson Cardone: According to my agenda we have held open from the April and May meetings Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not heard anything from them that they weren’t going to be here. I have no correspondence from them.

Mr. Donovan: I think that we indicated or the Board indicated that they may wish to pursue a zone change?

Ms. Gennarelli: They were going to decide. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: And let us know, I believe.

Chairperson Cardone: But there has been no communication?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have no communication.

Mr. Donovan: What we’ve done in the past when something like this has happened you’ve had me write to the applicant to say what is your intention and you can adjourn the matter until next month but if they don’t show up you can either consider the application withdrawn or take action on the application which ever you wish.

Mr. Hughes: If my memory serves me correctly I thought we had spoken with the applicant’s representative and gave him several choices of options and his persistence was to continue on the way he was going and I’m surprised not to see them here tonight. But I don’t know, I’d have to check the minutes my memory isn’t one thousand percent.

Chairperson Cardone: I wasn’t here last month but that was my understanding when I read the minutes. 

Mr. McKelvey: I think so too.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I slip once and a while and when I do I miss by a mile. 

Mr. McKelvey: Oh, I think…I think so.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would…

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, what is your recommendation being that they didn’t send and word or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Well I would recommend that a letter be written to know that we will…it will be table until next month and if they do not show up at this time we would consider it withdrawn, just as Counsel said.

Mr. McKelvey: I’d like to know if they decided to change the zoning, go for a change of zoning.

Mr. Hughes: Well the thing that leaves me in the lurch and the public as well…people come out to hear what’s going on and this thing went on and on for several meetings and now we have no idea what he is going to do. Are we playing into their hand to better their position by not responding to it at this meeting or do we let it lay another month?

Chairperson Cardone: In the past we have given the applicant the benefit of the doubt and we’ve held it until the next month, no longer than that though.  

Mr. McKelvey: If they don’t show up we can consider it dead.

Mr. Hughes: So then I can suggest to our attorney that he write a letter asking them to tell us where they are at with it and what they want to do and indicate in that letter that if they don’t show we are going to proceed.

Chairperson Cardone: And is there anyone here that came to hear that particular application? I don’t think so. 

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I would suggest a motion to that effect.

Mr. McKelvey: All right, I make a motion that you write a letter that that information Dave.

Mr. Donovan: And that the matter be held over to the July 28th meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: July 28th meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. that is for Leemans? Because we have two of them. 

Mr. Donovan: I say one resolution for Leemans and Manzo.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: At the same time, we’re going to do them both?

Mr. Donovan: Sure.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you Dave. All right so we have a first.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Hughes: Second.    

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And if I could ask in the interest of time if you could wait in the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly.
PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

                 BRENDA DRAKE

 ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 









(Time Noted – 8:31 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 23, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:27 PM) 



LINDA MANZO


ROUTE 9W (AREA OPP NO.HILL  & McCALL)






(20-2-48.1) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B Zone.

(Both Applications were heard combined together and the following the minutes from Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo combined presentation for the Public Hearing.) 

Chairperson Cardone: According to my agenda we have held open from the April and May meetings Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not heard anything from them that they weren’t going to be here. I have no correspondence from them.

Mr. Donovan: I think that we indicated or the Board indicated that they may wish to pursue a zone change?

Ms. Gennarelli: They were going to decide. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: And let us know, I believe.

Chairperson Cardone: But there has been no communication?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have no communication.

Mr. Donovan: What we’ve done in the past when something like this has happened you’ve had me write to the applicant to say what is your intention and you can adjourn the matter until next month but if they don’t show up you can either consider the application withdrawn or take action on the application which ever you wish.

Mr. Hughes: If my memory serves me correctly I thought we had spoken with the applicant’s representative and gave him several choices of options and his persistence was to continue on the way he was going and I’m surprised not to see them here tonight. But I don’t know, I’d have to check the minutes my memory isn’t one thousand percent.

Chairperson Cardone: I wasn’t here last month but that was my understanding when I read the minutes. 

Mr. McKelvey: I think so too.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I slip once and a while and when I do I miss by a mile. 

Mr. McKelvey: Oh, I think…I think so.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would…

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, what is your recommendation being that they didn’t send and word or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Well I would recommend that a letter be written to know that we will…it will be table until next month and if they do not show up at this time we would consider it withdrawn, just as Counsel said.

Mr. McKelvey: I’d like to know if they decided to change the zoning, go for a change of zoning.

Mr. Hughes: Well the thing that leaves me in the lurch and the public as well…people come out to hear what’s going on and this thing went on and on for several meetings and now we have no idea what he is going to do. Are we playing into their hand to better their position by not responding to it at this meeting or do we let it lay another month?

Chairperson Cardone: In the past we have given the applicant the benefit of the doubt and we’ve held it until the next month, no longer than that though.  

Mr. McKelvey: If they don’t show up we can consider it dead.

Mr. Hughes: So then I can suggest to our attorney that he write a letter asking them to tell us where they are at with it and what they want to do and indicate in that letter that if they don’t show we are going to proceed.

Chairperson Cardone: And is there anyone here that came to hear that particular application? I don’t think so. 

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I would suggest a motion to that effect.

Mr. McKelvey: All right, I make a motion that you write a letter that that information Dave.

Mr. Donovan: And that the matter be held over to the July 28th meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: July 28th meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. that is for Leemans? Because we have two of them. 

Mr. Donovan: I say one resolution for Leemans and Manzo.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: At the same time, we’re going to do them both?

Mr. Donovan: Sure.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you Dave. All right so we have a first.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Hughes: Second.    

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And if I could ask in the interest of time if you could wait in the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly.
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

DAMIANO MANISCALCHI

11 ASHLEY DRIVE, NBGH







(43-5-6) R-3 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. under Other Board Business on the issue of Damiano Maniscalchi. We have here a denial from the Code Compliance and they are seeking a re-hearing on this 11 Ashley Drive. Do I have a motion for a re-hearing for Damiano Maniscalchi at 11 Ashley Drive?

Mr. Hughes: May we have some discussion on this?

Chairperson Cardone: Certainly.

Mr. Hughes: I looked through the application twice and thought I maybe had the one that was handed in originally. I cannot detect anything different from the application that we have in front of us at present. Its my understanding that something needs to be different for the application to come through and a…as I understand the Law of the State of New York for that to be re-heard we would have to put it up for a motion and have a unanimous decision to re-hear it.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct. 

Mr. Hughes: To me it’s the very same application. 

Mr. Manley: Counsel is a…would the Board need to go on the record as far as making a motion to deny a re-hearing?

Mr. Donovan: No. No a request for a re-hearing requires a unanimous approval if there is either, neither, does not meet unanimous approval its not re-heard. You don’t need to state any reason. 

Mr. Hughes: And if there’s no motion to consider such a denial?

Mr. Donovan: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: That’s all I have to say about that application.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Any further discussion? Do I have a motion for a re-hearing?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: There is no motion so there will not be a re-hearing.
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Chairperson Cardone: All right. Everyone has the minutes from last month; you all had a chance to read them? Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Manley: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye – Mr. McKelvey, Mr. Hughes, Mr. Maher, Mr. Manley

Grace Cardone: One abstention. I was not at the meeting and it wasn’t a ten-minute meeting.

Mr. Donovan: That’s correct.

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that you are abstaining, Grace?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I’m abstaining. Do we have any other Board Business? If not do I have…

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. you’re making a motion to adjourn?

Mr. McKelvey: To adjourn, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned.
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